The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, January 25, 2023

10:00 AM

Jointly with the Committee on Criminal Justice

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Women and Gender Equity

Tiffany Cabán, Chair Members: James F. Gennaro, Jennifer Gutiérrez, Kristin Richardson Jordan, Kevin C. Riley and Althea V. Stevens

Roll Call	
	Present: Cabán, Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Riley and Stevens
	Absent: Richardson Jordan
	Other Council Members Attending: Rivera, Schulman, Restler, Carr, Narcisse, Bottcher, Joseph, Abreu, Brewer and the Public Advocate (Mr. Williams)
T2023-2773	Oversight - The TGNCNBI Task Force Report Update and TGNCNBI Individuals in Rikers.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0355-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to permitting incarcerated individuals in city jails to choose the gender of their doctor
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 355, Int. No. 355, May 5, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-5-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 5, 2022, Committee Report 1/25/23, Hearing Testimony 1/25/23, Hearing Transcript 1/25/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 355, Int. No. 355, May 5, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-5-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 5, 2022, Committee Report 1/25/23, Hearing Testimony 1/25/23, Hearing Transcript 1/25/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0728-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to housing decisions for transgender, gender nonconforming and intersex individuals
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 728, Int. No. 728, September 29, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-29-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 29, 2022, Committee Report 1/25/23, Hearing Testimony 1/25/23, Hearing Transcript 1/25/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 728, Int. No. 728, September 29, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-29-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 29, 2022, Committee Report 1/25/23, Hearing Testimony 1/25/23, Hearing Transcript 1/25/23

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0831-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing a citywide resource navigator for women and gender-expansive persons
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 831, Int. No. 831, November 22, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-22-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - November 22, 2022, Committee Report 1/25/23, Hearing Testimony 1/25/23, Hearing Transcript 1/25/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 831, Int. No. 831, November 22, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-22-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - November 22, 2022, Committee Report 1/25/23, Hearing Testimony 1/25/23, Hearing Transcript 1/25/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0887-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reporting on gender identity of individuals in the custody of the department of correction
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 887, Int. No. 887, January 19, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-19-23, Committee Report 1/25/23, Hearing Testimony 1/25/23, Hearing Transcript 1/25/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 887, Int. No. 887, January 19, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-19-23, Committee Report 1/25/23, Hearing Testimony 1/25/23, Hearing Transcript 1/25/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0117-2022	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, a bill that would mandate the Office of Court Administration to update the securing order form to include a gender X option.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 117, April 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 14, 2022, Committee Report 1/25/23, Hearing Testimony 1/25/23, Hearing Transcript 1/25/23
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 117, April 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 14, 2022, Committee Report 1/25/23, Hearing Testimony 1/25/23, Hearing Transcript 1/25/23
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee

Res 0458-2023	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, A.7001B/S.6677A to enact the Gender Identity Respect, Dignity and Safety Act, which would allow for appropriate treatment and placement of incarcerated people based upon their gender identity.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 458, January 19, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-19-23, Committee Report 1/25/23, Hearing Testimony 1/25/23, Hearing Transcript 1/25/23
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 458, January 19, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-19-23, Committee Report 1/25/23, Hearing Testimony 1/25/23, Hearing Transcript 1/25/23
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee